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DATE: July 27, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets &
Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 070418-TA; Replacement AAV Application Page 4

Please add the attached replacement Replacement AAV Application, Page 4 and company email,
to the docket file.

The company had neglected to complete 15(d) in the original application and are doing so now.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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Toni McCoy

From: Thomas M. Lynch [tiynch@telecomlaw.net]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 2:39 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Revised Page 4 for IPC Network Services, Inc.

Attachments: page 4 new.pdf

Toni,

Attached please find the revised page for the IPC Network Services, Inc. application. We've answered Question
15.d as you required.

Best regards,

Tom Lynch

Thomas Lynch & Associates

Attorneys at Law

(410) 349-4990 x 100/direct

(443) 926-0574/efax

tlynch@telecomlaw.net www.telecomlaw.net

This message contains information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify me immediately by telephone or electronic mall and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. Thank you.

7/23/2007



14. Provide F.E.l. Number(if applicable): 13-4189405

15. Provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services?

Yes [] No

(b) If not, who will bill for your services?

Name:

Title:

Street/Post Office Box:
City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone No.:

Fax No.:

E-Mail Address:
Website Address:

(c) Who will the billed party contact to ask questions about the bill?

Name: Donna Palumbo

Title:

Telephone No.: (212) 858-7913

E-Mail Address: donna.palumbo@ipc.com

(d) How is this information provided?

Information is provided on the bill.

FORM PSC/CMP-43 (01/06)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.720,

25-24.730

Note: To complete this interactive form
using your computer, use the tab key
to navigate between data entry fields.



